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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 17 November 2014 19:11
To: Onetel
Subject: Oil investment

 

Hi Richard, 

 

Pleased your progressing on your shop fitting business, hope your investments are doing well too. 

 

The guys are making progress in backing your investment out and I expect to inform you very shortly that its on its way, as I said I appreciate its a big 

deal for you and I am keeping a watching brief to ensure it happens as fast as possible. Looks like more sanctions will go on Russia,  but as I said also I 

will always ensure that you never lose money as I brought you in and I will take you out. 

 

In hindsight what we do is not what we should have taken you into, this is normal business for us, we get in, usually get out but when theres problems 

its also fine for us, just a normal part of the business. 

 

My girlfriend can't help you get out any quicker and your very welcome to reference us as much as you want, our references are impeccable. 

 

As Ive said, we didn't expect, war, plane crashes, American sanctions on the movement of product to hit and I'm sorry it did. 

 

You'll be out soon. 

 

I've also put the same request on healthcare, so your out on that side too! 

 

Neil  

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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